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231 WEST MICHIGAN, MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53201

March 13, 1979

Mr. James Keppler, Regional Director

Office of Inspection and Enforcement,
Region III

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Dear Mr. Keppler:
DOCKET NO. 50-301

POINT BEACH NUCLEAR PLANT UNIT 2
LICENSEE EVENT REPORT NO. 79-002/03L-0

Enclosed is Licensee Event Report No. 79-002/03L-0 (a
30 day report) which provides a description of an event
reportable according to Technical Specification 15.6.9.2.B.1,
"Reactor protection system or engineered safety feature
instrument settings which are found to ke less conservative
than those established by the Technical Specifications but
which do not prevent fulfillment of the functional reguire-
ments of affected systems."

Very truly yours,

MM

Sol Burstein Executive Vice ent
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